## NEWTON LONGVILLE PARISH COUNCIL

Parish Office: Longueville Hall, Whaddon Road Email: office@NewtonLongville.gov.uk

## Parish Council Meeting Monday 20<sup>th</sup> June from 7:30 pm at Longueville Hall

## To Members of the Council

You are hereby summonsed to attend a meeting of Newton Longville Parish Council at Longueville Hall, Hammond Park, Whaddon Road, Newton Longville on **Monday 20<sup>th</sup> June 2022** at **7:00 pm** for the purpose of transacting the following business:

Councillors must now physically attend meetings are no longer permitted to attend online. Subject to technical constraints, any member of the public who does not wish to or is unable to attend the meeting in person will be able to participate online. Link to join meeting: https://bit.ly/NLPCMeeting or Meeting ID: 849 7811 1276 Passcode: 874401

Hike Galloway

M Galloway, Clerk to the Council, 14th June 2022

Agenda

1.	Procedure		Lead	Report	Time		
	(a)	Apologies					
	(b)	Disclosure of Interests - Members and officers to declare any d	isclosable i	interests.			
	(C)	Announcements					
	(d)	Minutes					
	To resolve that the minutes of meeting on 16 <sup>th</sup> June be signed as a correct record						
2.		ckinghamshire Councillors update		Verbal	7:10		
3.		blic Involvement	Chair	Verbal	7:15		
4.		Planning, Highways and Environment			7:30		
	(a)	East West Rail – update on current issues and make any					
	(h)	necessary decisions. Planning application: 21/04794/AOP					
	(b)	For: Outline application for construction of 2 new dwellings,					
		ancillary building and new vehicular access following					
		demolition of the existing conservatory at 1a Church End.					
		At: 1A Church End, Newton Longville, MK17 0AG					
		Update and consider further representation					
	(C)	Planning application: 20/03539/APP For: Installation of a					
		gas tanker off-loading facility for injection of renewable gas					
		into the national gas distribution network					
		At: SGN Gas Depot, Bletchley Road, Newton Longville					
		By: Bawden Energy Limited					
	( 1)	Update and consider any appropriate action.					
	(d)	Salden Chase (application to Buckinghamshire Council) Update and consider any appropriate action.					
	(e)						
		Update and consider any appropriate action.					
	(f)	Update on other outstanding planning applications and					
		consider any appropriate action.					
	(g)	To note update on new Buckinghamshire Local Plan and wider Call For Sites					
		wider Call For Sites.					

5.	Pro	operty		7:50
	(a)	To consider change to allotment rules to improve security.	Report	
6.	Fin	ance		8:05
	(a)	To consider grant applications		
	(b)	To agree accounts and payments in line with presentation of invoices for payment and any payments made between meetings and consider BCR	Report	
	(C)	To approve the Annual Governance Statement in 2021/2022 Annual Governance & Accountability return.		
	(d)	To approve the Accounting Statements in 2021/2022 Annual Governance & Accountability return		
	(e)	To authorise the Chair to sign Annual Return and Balance Sheet for 2021/2022.		

The times above are indicative, it is intended that the meeting is to finish by 8:30 pm PUBLIC ARE WELCOME TO ATTEND subject to compliance with COVID guidance

Note: The next scheduled parish council meeting will be Monday 18<sup>th</sup> July 2022 at 7 pm.